AGENDA
LAKEWOOD MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION
FEBRUARY 26, 2009

Meeting called to order at 6:30 p.m. by Chairperson Jerry
Thompson.

Opening prayer and pledge of allegiance to flag led by Jeff
Thompson.

Roll call.

Approval of minutes for September 25, 2008 meeting.

Agenda:

1. Rezone 3844 Old Hickory Blvd — Commercial




	 AGENDA


MINUTES PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
CITY OF LAKEWOOD SEPTEMBER 25, 2008

Meeting called to order at 6:30p.m. by Chairperson Jerry Thompson.
Opening prayer and pledge of allegiance to flag led by Jeff Thompson.

Roll call included Chairperson Jerry Thompson, Jeff Thompson, Valerie Blackburn, Scott
Buttrey, Neal Jenkins, David Reagan and City Attorney Louis Oliver all present. Absent was
Tom Dolan.

The minutes of the August 28, 2008 meeting were approved, after a change was made to include
the list of persons who spoke at that meeting, on motion made by Jeff Thompson, second by
David Reagan, all members voted aye.

Item number one was final subdivision plat at 104 Teresa Dr. The Board asked that one change
be made, the additional property purchased to be added to lot #10 on plat, not have a separate lot
number “1”, but be part of lot #10. With this change, a motion to approve this request was made
by Neal Jenkins, second by David Reagan, with all members voting aye.

Item number two was Ordinance #370, Zoning Map update and corrections. The Board agreed
not to make any changes to the current zoning map. A motion to recommend to the Board of
Commissioners for approval the zoning map as is, was made by Valerie Blackburn, second by
Neal Jenkins, with all members voting aye.

Item number three was Ordinance #372, amending the number of garage sales allowed per year
in the City of Lakewood. Two changes were made to this ordinance. The first change was four
events within a forty-five (45) day period changed to two events within a forty-five day period.
The second change was to take out the part of the ordinance that stated “sale may occur for one
day, two consecutive days or at most three consecutive days per an event” be changed to read
“not more than three consecutive days per event”. A motion to approve this ordinance with
changes was made by Jeff Thompson, second by David Reagan, all voting aye.

Discussed Lakewood R3 foreclosure and validity of the final plat of the Clifton Subdivision.

With no further business, a motion was made to adjourn at 7:53p.m. by Jeff Thompson, second
by David Reagan, all voting aye.

Secretary Neal Jenkins Chairperson Jerry Thompson






Unofficial Property Record Card Page 1 of 1

Unofficial Property Record Card - Davidson County - Nashville, TN
General Property Data

Parcel Identification 054 13 0 049.00

Property Use RES
Mailing Address 3844 OLD HICKORY BV Most Recent Sale Date 8/2/2006

Sale Price 160,000

City OLD HICKORY Legal Reference 20060829-0106384
Mailing State TN Zip 37138 Land Area 0.6 acres
Zone 7 Tax District LW

Current Property Appraisal

Fiscal Year 2008 Total Value 120,700
Land Value 32,700 Building Value 88,000

Building Description

Building Style SINGLE FAM Foundation Type FULL BSMT Flooring Type TYPICAL
# of Living Units 1 Frame Type RESD FRAME Basement Floor N/A
Year Built 1950 Roof Structure Heating Type HTG/CLG
Building Grade C Roof Cover ASPHALT Heating Fuel TYPICAL
Building Condition Average Siding FRAME Air Conditioning 0%
Finished Area (SF) 1759.5 Interior Walls AVERAGE # of Bsmt Garages 0
Number Rooms 7 Number Beds 3 # of Full Baths 1
# of 3/4 Baths 0 # of 1/2 Baths 0 # of Total Fixtures 5

Legal Description
PT LOT 17 BLK 1 LIFE & CASUALTY INS CO SUB

Narrative Description of Property
This property contains 0.6 acres of land mainly classified as RES with a(n) SINGLE FAM style building, built about 1950 , having FRAME
exterior and ASPHALT roof cover, with 1 unit(s), 7 room(s), 3 bedroom(s), 1 bath(s), 0 half bath(s).

Property Images

B

Disclaimer: This information is believed to be correct but is subject to change and is not warranteed.

http://hobsvtxie01.nashville.org/RecordCard.asp 2/23/2009





Metropolitan Planning Department - Online Mapping: Parcel Report Page 1 of 1

800 2nd Ave S
METRD Nashville, TN 37210
m www.nashville.gov/mpc

Parcel 1D: 05413004900
Property
Address: 3844 OLD HICKORY BLVD
OLD HICKORY, TN 37138
051 301 TR
Owner o
Information: HACKETT, ANGELETA H. e
3844 OLD HICKORY BV e
OLD HICKORY, TN 37138 b
MYOFLAKEWIO0
Date Acquired: 8/2/2006 05413004500 -
Document: DB-20060829 | i s
0106384
General 1813
Information: Census Tract: 10502 5413005100 |1-:-:.
Council District: 11
Land Use: 011, SINGLE
FAMILY DWELLING ol KES

Property

Information: Description: PT LOT 17 BLK 1 LIFE & CASUALTY INS CO SUB
Acreage: .6
Dimensions: 0X0
Document: DB-00006117 0000750

Zoning: Overlays:

Zoning: 7ZZ, CITY OF
LAKEWOOD

Date Effective: 12/24/1974

Case Number:

Bill Number: O73-650

Assessment

Information: Sale Price: $160,000.00
Date Assessed: 1/1/2005
Classes: R
Land Appraised Value: $32,700.00
Improvment Appraised Value: $88,000.00
Total Appraised Value: $120,700.00
USD/GSD: LAKEWOOD (GSD)
Service Area/Field Book: LW 00090

Created: 2/23/2009 8:50:09 AM

http://www3.nashville.org/property/site/printrecord.asp?Featurel D=05413004900 2/23/2009





THIS INSTRUMENT PREPARED BY:
Forsythe Title and Escrow Services
- 113 Shivel Drive

Hendersonville, TN 37075 Davidson County DEEDUARR
Recvd: ©8/29/06 08:52 2 pus
Fees:13.09 Taxes:592.00

IIllllIIlllll||Illll|I|l|l||||||lll||\||l

20060829-0106

Our File Number: 24939A

MAP/GROUP/PARCEL: 054-13-0/049.00

NEW OWNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS:
ANGELETA H. HACKETT

105 RISING SUN COURT

OLD HICKORY, TN 37138

SEND TAX BILLS TO:
New Owner

WARRANTY DEED

FOR GOOD CONSIDERATION, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, INDIA
MATLOCK, AN UNMARRIED WOMAN, hereinafter called Grantor, does hereby transfer and
convey unto, ANGELETA H. HACKETT, A MARRIED WOMAN, her heirs and assigns,
hereinafier called Grantee, property described as follows:

LAND IN THE FOURTH CIVIL DISTRICT OF DAVIDSON COUNTY,
TENNESSEE, DESCRIBED ACCORDING TO A SURVEY THEREOF BY FOREST E.
DYE, SURVEYOR, DATED FEBRUARY 16, 1983, AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT AN IRON PIPE IN THE NORTHEASTERLY MARGIN OF
OLD HICKORY BLVD., AT THE NORTHWESTERLY CORNER OF THIS TRACT AND
THENCE, LEAVING SAID MARGIN, N58°00'E, 322.2 FEET TO AN IRON
PIPE; THENCE S0°202'W, 110.0 FEET TO AN IRON PIPE; THENCE S.
54225'W, 247.4 FEET TO AN IRON PIPE IN THE NORTHEASTERLY MARGIN
OF OLD HICKORY BLVD.; THENCE WITH SAID MARGIN 110.0' TO THE
BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 0.7 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

The subject property is improved property known as 3844 OLD HICKORY
BOULEVARD, OLD HICKORY, TN 37138.

BEING the same property conveyed to Grantor herein by deed of record in Inst. No.
200005150048913, Register's Office for DAVIDSON County, Tennessee.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the said tract or parcel of land, with appurtenances, estate,
title, and interest thereto belonging to said grantee. Grantor covenants with Grantee that she is
lawfully seized and possessed of said land in fee simple, possessing a good right to convey it, and
that the said land is unencumbered, except for current taxes, and restrictions and easements of
record.

GRANTOR further covenants and binds herself, her heirs, successors, and representatives
to warrant and defend the title to the said land to Grantee, her heirs, successors, and assigns

against the lawful claims of all persons whatsoever.





- /

|

INDIA MAW

STATE OF TENNESSEE
COUNTY OF SUMNER

PERSONALLY appeared before me, the undersigned autherity, INDIA MATLOCK, AN
UNMARRIED WOMAN, with whom I am personally acquainted, and who acknowledged that
she executed the foregoing instrument as a free act and deed and for the purposes therein

contained.

’,

endersonville, Tennessee on this the 2nd\\(h3‘\!f‘ﬁ!trg}st, 2006.
N

& P“E-ﬁ-§-r/(( “
S oh NI
> v A
s 7 NOT’*P’Y v =
NOTARY PUBLIC Mt
: ot IN
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: (,[/89// 0% AN
STATE OF TENNESSEE "o,j“/?'g;ao-r-‘;%“'- S
COUNTY OF SUMNER KO
Zual consideration /y whichever is greater for this transfer is $160,000.00.
/\FE‘LANT

to and subscribed before me, this the 2nd day of August, 2006.

RO LTI
N 7,
%ﬁlﬂ SR
F el
RV

§F Fnomry s %
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: (f [3yy|p§ 4 Z
2z} Fon
= oL

PUBLIC }.,%
=55 LARGE Fg.
200N, T
LTI

™
-





		RecordCard3844OldHickory

		3844OldHickoryBvld

		Rezone Deed



